

Lins M. Shaji MEDICAL TRANSCRIPTIONIST

Mulanjananiyil (h), Kochi, 685607, India +918129245858 · linsmshaji@gmail.com

Date of birth 16/02/1997

Nationality Indian

Skills Fast Learner

Ability to Work in a Team

Communication Skills

Typing

Computer Skills

Research

Medical Terminology

English

Medical coding

Languages

English

Malayalam

Tamil

Hindi

Hobbies

Reading, Travelling, Hiking

Profile

Medical transcription was a career where many of my passions came together. Understanding about the human anatomy, critical thinking, internet research, decison making, documentation, typing, English language, all these contributed to becoming a better Medical Language Specialist.

During all these, I have worked in different sectors which include banking, documentation, sales and marketing. All these work experiences helped me gain qualities to work as a professional medical transcriptionist.

Employment History

Medical Editor, Rndsoftech Private Limited, Coimbatore

February 2023 - Present

My career with Rndsoftech was very much helpful in acquiring more and more knowledge in medical transcription. Rndsoftech is a trusted vendor for Nuance Transcription Services (now, Deliver Health). So, our job was to transcribe files from US health care sector. The fascinating thing working there was that a lot of doctors in US were from different countries and mother languages. So each spoke English in different accent, but I was able to maintain an accuracy of over 99% while transcribing these files.

Specialities:- Orthopedics, Cardiology, Obstetrics and Gynecology, Gastroenterology, Rehabilitation, Internal Medicine.

Sales Executive, Vaco Binary Semantics

August 2022 - January 2023

COVID essential supplier, Self Employed

March 2020 - November 2022

Documentation Specialist, Innovative Solutions, Chennai

January 2018 - December 2018

Education

Professional Diploma in Medical Transcription, Keltron , Thiruvananthapuram

Bsc. Computer Science, MAHATMA GANDHI UNIVERSITY- COLLEGE OF APPLIED SCIENCES

August 2015 - March 2017

Due to personal circumstances i had to drop my bachelor degree in half-way. But, never had to attend an arrear exam during the one and half years of my college life.

Higher Secondary/XII, Government Higher Secondary School

High School/ matriculation/ X, Central Board Of Secondary Education March 2013